
AGENDA FOR 
PORT OF ILLAHEE COMMISSION 

Wednesday, September 8, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 
In-person @ outside of the Illahee Store – 5507 Illahee Road 

 
 

*Supporting correspondence attached 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
 1. Agenda 
 

 *2. August 11, 2021 Regular Meeting minutes 
 

 *3. Pay Bills with check numbers 4785  through   4795   totaling $  10,370.83                 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. REPORTS/UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
Aho/ *1. Grants/Waterfront Access Improvements  

Buesch - Summary from John Piccone of SoundWest Engineering 
 - Budget discussion / matching funds / status of loan with Kitsap Bank? 
 - Amount of money that has already been paid to SoundWest that can be used towards match 
 - Any update of the County installing a filtration system while the property is being developed 
 - Status of discussion with Kim Sellars about the Waiver of Retroactivity for the Illahee Store  
  purchase being used as matching funds for future grant 
 

Haaland 2. Treasurer’s Report as of August 31, 2021 General Fund $  8,098.96 ; Investments $ 287,007.80           
  Good Property Management (GPM) Account $ 200.00 (total: $ 295,306.76 )  

 

 3. Reports 
Aho a. Website  
  – Status of the Illahee Creek Watershed Report/Surface Water Management Plan (SWMP) and  
   the mussel sampling (PSNS & County) results being added to the website 
Buesch b. Properties 
 5560 Ocean View Boulevard/Rental  

–  Status of separating the two lots 
   5500 Illahee Road/Rental  
 – Tenant mailed the August check without a zip code – check was finally received but by that time  
  the tenant had been contacted and put a stop payment on the check as she had no idea why the  
  Port hadn’t yet received it.  Plans to make August and September payment.   
   5507 Illahee Road/Illahee Store Property  
 – Status of amount owing on tax statement  
 – PLIA working on Project #14 – the Port is Project #16 cleanup anticipated to begin in 2022 
 – Temporary power to the building 
 – Installation of surveillance cameras   

Burton  c. Dock/Pier  
 –  Status of installation of the final large sign 
 – Status of installation of the polyethylene material to the pole 
 

 4. Illahee Day scheduled for this Saturday from noon to 3:00PM  
 

 *5. Administrative – status of the Interlocal Agreement with the Port of Silverdale – proposed agreement  
  attached. 
 

 6. Meetings – the Port of Silverdale agreed the Port of Illahee can use the Port of Silverdale office –  
  normally the office is available in the evening on the second Wednesday of the month, but should be  
  added to the calendar just in case or continue via Zoom or meet at the Store.   

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 *1. Advertising – does the Port want to advertise in the Washington Economic Development Guide  
  Even if no paid advertising a standard listing for the Port will be included at no charge. 



AGENDA FOR 
PORT OF ILLAHEE COMMISSION 

Wednesday, September 8, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 
In-person @ outside of the Illahee Store – 5507 Illahee Road 

 
 

*Supporting correspondence attached 

 

 
5. NEW BUSINESS continued 
 *2. 2021 Budget vs. Actual report as of August 31, 2021 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION- Property negotiation or Potential litigation? 
 

8. ADJOURN – Illahee Day!!!? – Saturday, September 11, 2021  
               Regular Port meeting – Wednesday, October 13, 2021 @ 6:30PM – ??? 
               Small Ports Seminar in Leavenworth – October 21st & 22nd 
                      Kitsap All Ports meeting – Monday, October 25, 2021 @ 6:30PM – Port of Brownsville 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on August 11, 2021 

Port of lllahee 

Minutes of Regular Meeting 

August 11, 2021 

Although the State has recently reopened it was 

decided to continue to hold the Regular Port of 

lllahee meeting virtually through the ZOOM app 

(meeting id# 71509975823 / Password: lllahee). 

Notice of the virtual meeting was posted near the 

kiosk at the head of the pier and on the Port's 

website - portofillahee.com. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Commission Chairman James Aho called the 

meeting to order at 6:32 PM . Also, in attendance 

were Commissioner Jonathan Buesch; 

Commissioner John Burton; Administrator Theresa 

Haaland; Lee Knapp of TIKAR Services; Roy Barton; 

and Ed Seal. 

Commissioner Aho requested the addition 

Washington Public Ports Association (WP A) 

sponsored Environmental Sem· d t 

County Use Zoning Use Table 

Business section of the 

requested the dock/ i 

discussed early as he 

attend. 

Com pprove the 
co eeting Agenda as 
a gular Meeting minutes; 
Ju orts Meeting minutes; 
Augu ks numbering 4775 through 
4784 to ,336. 71 as outlined in the 
attached Voucher Approval; second by 

Commissioner Burton; approved unanimously. 

Page 1 

SIGNING OF DOCUMENTS 

Commissioners will stop by the Silverdale Port 

office individually by Friday to sign documents. 

Dock/Pier - Lee reported that he ·n talled the 

angled sign and moorage ti on the 

light. A box of 100 lags talled 

on the dock deck b have 

been hammered do aterial 

that is to be i deter 

individuals f ered. Lee 

explai stall another large 

sign 

to install it when the work 

for another nearby job. 

reported that the installation 

ill complete the sign replacements 

ption of the private property sign on 

end of the sea wall access area. The 

fra e for that sign still remains in tact but the sign 

itself is missing. The sign maker is trying to come 

up with a better design to secure the actual 

signage. Commissioner Buesch asked if anti-theft 

bolts might be used to secure it. Commissioner 

Burton said that he didn't specify anti-theft bolts as 

he is pretty sure it wasn't a theft of the sign, but 

rather someone used a bat to destroy the sign, 

which anti-theft bolts wouldn't help against. 

Commissioner Burton reported, as discussed at the 

recent Kitsap All Ports meeting, that the derelict 

boat (WN5787JD} that was moored at the dock has 

moved on to Silverdale. 

Commissioner Burton showed a used 

syringe/needle. He explained that he had found a 

few of them in the dock parking lot and it's a 

growing concern. He reminded everyone that last 

month he found heroin paraphernalia. The 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on August 11, 2021 

Sheriff's Department says that unless they can 

approach someone in the act, they are unlikely to 

respond, unless a weapon is involved. There are 

just not enough sheriff's deputies to accommodate 

the entire County. Commissioner Burton said that 

he thinks once security cameras are installed, that 

will help the entire neighborhood. Commissioner 

Buesch agreed and said that even having the threat 

of cameras would probably help. He suggested 

installing fake cameras, high enough that they 

cannot easily be removed, with a couple of signs 

stating something to the affect that the area is 

under surveillance. It might deter people from 

doing illegal things in the area. Even if the Port 

insta lls live surveillance cameras, the police 

probably aren't going to do anything unless it is 

significant illegal activity. Commissioner Buesch 

said that his thought is not so much that the Port 

catches people, but rather deters them to mov 

along and he thinks installing cameras 

information such as license pla 

possibly faces captured from 

Sheriff so that they at I 

happening and h 

involved. 

on 1se the necessary 

mate 

Roy Barton followed-up on syringe/needle issue 

that Commissioner Burton brought to light. Mr. 

Barton said that ever since the Blake decision, 

where the State's main drug possession statute 

Page 2 

RCW 69.50.4013(1) was declared unconstitutional 

and "void", such issues in Washington State have 

gone on the back burner. Because of the Blake 

decision, recently Kitsap County disbanded West 

Sound Narcotics Enforcement Te (WestNet) . 

no answer in sight until reated 

as the officers' han 

Grants Wa ts -

e signed the 

said that he had 

te's new electronic sign

o SoundWest Engineering's 

ommissioner Aho explained 

is going to have to discuss the budget 

e how the Port is going to come up 

11,000 matching funds for the project. 

A t e recent Kitsap All Ports meeting, 

Commissioner Aho talked with Port of Waterman 

Commissioner Jeff Reynolds, who suggested the 

Port contact Kitsap Bank to discuss the possibility 

of obtaining a low interest government loan. He 

said that the Port shouldn't sell any properties that 

are providing a positive cashflow. After the recent 

Kitsap Sun article about the Port receiving grants 

and needing to come up with the matching funds, 

Commissioner Aho was approached by a couple of 

lllahee residents who also encouraged the Port not 

to sell the property at this time as they likened it to 

money in the bank. Commissioner Burton asked if 

the Port would still move forward with separating 

the reserve drain field lot along lllahee Road from 

the 5560 Ocean View property as has been 

discussed. Commissioner Buesch reported that he 

met with Dave of Dave's Septic Services. They 

discussed the septic situation at the lllahee Store 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on August 11, 2021 

and the possibility of installing a sewage holding 

tank in place of the underground fuel storage tanks 

that the Pollution Liability Insurance Agency (PUA) 

will be removing. Dave said that it could be done, 

but he highly recommended that the Port actually 

install a septic system at the Store property and 

have the effluents pumped to an off-site drainfield. 

He explained that if this was a new construction 

project a holding tank would only be allowed for 

short term use, but since the Port would just be 

trying to make the old building usable again a 

waiver is possible with a good chance of it being 

allowed, but Dave then said that the Port would be 

better off by installing a regular septic system and 

pipe it down to the lllahee Road lot to be used as 

the drainfield or even an area at the 5500 lllahee 

Road lot. Dave ultimately recommended that the 

Port hold onto the lllahee Road lot until it is 

decided exactly what is to be done with the lllah e 

Store septic. Commissioner Buesch wa 

Dave that they drill under roads, so 

be a problem. Dave estimated 

be less than $30,000 to put in 

the Store property to ei 

the 5500 lllahee Road 

rmation. 

placed 

where tanks 

Bu al onsite septic 

sys up the possibilities for 

the for just about anything. A 

septic holdin tank would greatly limit the 

building's use. Commissioner Buesch said that it 

makes total sense to him. Commissioner Aho said 

that there is a 200-foot shoreline buffer that might 

affect this. It was thought that lllahee Road is right 

Page 3 

at the 200 foot mark from the water. 

Commissioner Buesch said that Dave has been 

doing this type of work for some time now and he 

didn't mention the 200-foot buffer, but Mr. 

Piccone should be able to shed some light on this. 

Piccone of Dave's sugge o 

prepare some plans eeting 

for further discussi said 

that he will c Bank 

the bond, but rather the bond 

He asked how much money 

need to borrow. Commissioner Aho 

t some of the money paid to 

Engineering will be used towards the 

ing funds, possibly upwards of $75,000. 

C:ommissioner Burton suggested Mr. Piccone be 

asked how much of the money that they Port has 

paid to his company can be used as matching 

funds. Commissioner Aho said that he will talk to 

Mr. Piccone about that as he should be able to 

provide that information. Commissioner Buesch 

asked about the Waiver of Retroactivity for the 

lllahee Store property that was granted by the 

Recreation Conservation Office (RCO). 

Commissioner Aho will look for that paperwork. 

Everyone agreed every dollar matters. 

Commissioner Buesch said that he would rather 

the Port borrow a little more than what is needed 

rather than falling short. It was agreed that the 

amount to be borrowed should be $450,000. 

Commissioner Aho met with County Commissioner 

Ed Wolfe at the dock during a low tide. 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on August 11, 2021 

Commissioner Wolfe was amazed at the amount of 

sediment coming down from lllahee Creek, which 

has created a large delta. Commissioner Aho 

explained to Commissioner Wolfe the Port's plans 

and how important it would be to get the County 

to install a filtration system at the same time the 

Port is developing the area and at the very 

minimum to have the planning completed by the 

time the Port is working on the project. 

Commissioner Wolfe basically acknowledged he 

heard and understood Commissioner Aho's 

request, but was non-committal. Commissioner 

Wolfe ended up going to the Port of Brownsville 

initially, unti l he was given direction to the lllahee 

dock. 

Treasurer's Report 

As of July 31, 2021 the General Fund totaled 

$20,950.18, Investments totaled $286,937.46 a 

the balance of the Good Property Manage 

account totaled $200.00. 

Commissioners' Reports Website 

Aho regularly updates the Port's 

that he was approache 

know how to access to 

Commissioner A 

surgeon. 

, a local 

Co ve 's 

Sep at the paperwork to change 

the reserv d ainfield location from the lllahee 

Road lot to the 5560 Ocean View lot would be 

submitted to the necessary entities. From what 

Commissioner Buesch was told it might cost an 

additional $200 to have the County separate the 

Page 4 

two lots. It was agreed that appraisals on the 

properties are not needed at this time. The 

amount owing on the bond is approximately 

$147,000, although it is thought the bond wouldn't 

necessarily have to be paid off if t 

to be sold. 

into 

nt. Attorney 

d the call. 

plans to make a follow-up 

uation/opportunity at the store, as 

discussed, will be brought to Mr. 

Commissioner Aho reported that he recently 

received an email alerting him that one of PLIA's 

engineers retired . He was positive about the email 

as it shows that PUA is keeping in contact with the 

Port. 

Dock/Pier - already previously discussed. 

Surveillance - already previously discussed. 

Administrative - the lnterlocal Agreement between 

the Ports of lllahee and Silverdale is being reviewed 

by Silverdale. It should be on next month's agenda 

for approval. 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on August 11, 2021 

Meetings - the Seeds of Grace point-of-contact, 

Ted re, was contacted about the Port hoping to use 

their Linchen Hollow building again starting in 

October. Tedre replied that ever since COVID they 

haven't held insurance on the building, so they 

wanted to make sure that if the Port continues to 

use the building that the Port's insurance would 

cover any possible injury someone may sustain 

while on the property attending the meeting. Joe 

Davis with the Port's insurance company, Enduris, 

was contacted. Mr. Davis informed that any 

damage to the general public would basically be on 

a case-by-case basis, but if it were a matter of the 

property owner's liability, they would be included 

in a claim. He would expect everyone involved 

would be included in a claim. He cautioned that for 

the property owners, being uninsured is a danger 

zone. Commissioner Buesch said that the Port 

always has the lllahee Store, where some 

temporary lights could be installed and ta15 es and 

chairs set up for meetings. Anothe 

be to use a meeting room at t 

use the Port of Silverdale offi 

use Zoom until somet · 

Although, the Se 

outside of th for 

lllahee Da . 

SS00lllahee 

wa age would be a 

lia the Port upgraded it. 

Mr. I that would be needed for 

Commissioner Burton said that it' s a hazard. 

Commissioner Buesch said that since the garage at 

5500 lllahee Road will eventually be demolished as 

part of the Waterfront Access Improvements 

Page 5 

project, it would be a waste of money to upgrade 

anything on those buildings. He said we would be 

better off getting temporary power to the lllahee 

Store building since we will need to get power to 

that building in the future anyway, nd from there 

the Port could purchase a coup-I bED hanging lights 

from Costco. There is n at the 

Store property, but ds of 

fine as ate 

Burto 

the S 

eople 

t should be 

ner Aho said that he has 

eople about lllahee Day and 

s to agree it's an important event 

un ity and they seemed positive about 

n September 11t h from noon to 3:00PM. 

So e suggested having food trucks or having it 

c tered by Ambrosia, a local catering business. 

Commissioner Buesch said that he would not be 

able to attend the event. He said that Ambrosia 

catering is very good, but also very expensive. 

They are good at what they do. He suggested a 

food truck as it will be less mess and less costs to 

the Port. Commissioner Aho asked what about a 

couple of six-foot long Subway sandwiches and 

then just have someone wearing gloves distribute 

the food to the public. Commissioner Buesch said 

that the Kitsap Health Department needs to be 

contacted to make sure it is allowable these days. 

Commissioner Burton added that most 

recommendations for serving food is very 

restrictive. It does need to be taken into account. 

He said that he's not really in favor of the food 

truck idea, but maybe it's a sign of the times of 

what will actually work. Commissioner Aho said 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on August 11, 2021 

that it's short notice for food trucks. He will 

contact the Kitsap Health Department to find out 

what options the Port may have. He will plan to 

use the sandwich board signs to get the word out 

about lllahee Day. The canopies will be used for 

our September meeting and it was agreed they 

should not be left out overnight, but maybe 

partially disassembled and stored in the store 

building until the following Saturday for lllahee 

Day. Commissioner Burton said that he wouldn't 

leave anything up at night around that area, 

vehicles were recently egged. 

Kitsap Sun article was a nice write-up about the 

Port. Commissioner Aho said that Josh Farley did a 

really good job of taking the information and 

putting it all together. Commissioner Aho posted 

the document on the kiosk and added it to the 

lllahee community update. 

Commissioner Buesch said that if t 

need of a little generator to haves 

the next meeting at the Store, 

be used. 

NEW BUSINESS 

shington 

not yet 

Co ed that the WPPA is 

sponsorm an Environmental Seminar on 

September 2 d and 24th at the Alderbrook Resort. 

He asked if anyone would have an issue with him 

attending the seminar. He explained that he has 

attended one in the past and found it well worth 

attending. Commissioner Aho explained that he 

Page 6 

wouldn't need overnight accommodations as he 

will drive home on the 23 rd and return on the 24th
• 

The Port would just be paying for the WPPA 

registration fee, which is normally around $50 per 

person. Commissioner Buesch saict"That he would 

Commissioner Aho 

Kitsap All Po e Executive 

Director wit 

and e orking with the 

ch will allow the 

Po s es some sort of Port 

ired to promote economic 

n an be a number of things. 

, such as Silverdale, have many 

I properties they rent out, other Ports 

un akports, marinas, golf courses, all types of 

thi gs that aren't necessarily part of a body of 

ater. Mr. Englin recommended to Commissioner 

Aho that the Port of lllahee be involved with the 

County's matrix documents. The County recently 

sent out an email informing of the release of the 

public draft zoning table-use update and also 

informing of two upcoming planning commission 

study sessions. Commissioner Aho would like the 

Port of lllahee to be involved in this as he would 

like to see how it might benefit the Port of lllahee. 

The County thinks they are helping the Ports, he 

would like to find out how and what that looks like. 

Commissioner Buesch said that the Port is mainly 

residential, but if we ever wanted to acquire more 

property, there is a large plot of commercial land 

off of highway 303. Also, the Rolling Hills golf 

course was donated to Kitsap County Parks other 

than that we are limited in commercial real estate. 

Commissioner Aho said that Eastside Auto 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on August 11, 2021 

Wrecking is a contaminated site, but the Port could 

possibly get PLIA funding to clean it up; whereas, 

private parties don't necessarily apply for PLIA 

because there it can still be costly and take a long 

time to get it cleaned up. Those types of 

properties normally stay contaminated until they 

can get cleaned up and the Port may be the entity 

to get something done, similar to the lllahee Store. 

Commissioner Burton said that he can see learning 

what the possibilities are and what the 

opportunities might be, but for the next several 

years the Port will be really cash strapped until the 

Waterfront Access Improvement project and the 

Store are complete. Commissioner Aho agreed and 

said that nothing would happen overnight and that 

he just wants to figure out what is possible due to 

these zoning changes. It is basically just expanding 

the vision of fostering economic development. The 

Port of lllahee is so small with only the dock, but 

ports are designed to promote economic 

development and maybe some good things co 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Commissioner B ort is 

cash strappe his 

point nee , but he 

does r romote 

mmissioner Burton refers 

to t pped, he recalls years ago 

feeling t Commissioners were going about 

things the wrong way as they didn't have actual 

estimates for costs on items although they had big 

plans and now there is a substantial amount of 

money to do something with, but still no real 

Page 7 

estimates. He realizes Mr. Piccone comes up with 

anticipated costs, but it doesn't seem to be backed 

up with actual estimates so it's a bit unnerving. 

Now we are talking about septic systems and some 

guy says it will be about $30,000, t that's just 

word of mouth nothing co rton went 

on to say that now migh rid of 

the house and the I put 

the proceeds into t He 

said talking t 

sell you a I 't a lot in 

the sc hat far. He agrees 

the t feels we are 

all done. He said that he 

would be going into Executive 

perty acquisition. He 

om missioners to consider if any 

ition needs to be done right now and 

i so, where is the money going to come from 

un ss the property is donated to the Port. 

Mr. Seal and Mr. Barton were thanked for their 

input. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

At 8:09PM it was announced that the meeting 

would be going into Executive Session for 

approximately ten minutes to discuss property 

acquisition. 

The meeting returned to Regular Session at 

8:39PM. It was over the anticipated ten minutes, 

but was noticed no one had tried to reenter the 

meeting or remained in the Zoom meeting room. 



Port of lllahee - Minutes of Regular Meeting on August 11, 2021 

ADJOURN 

At 8:40PM Commissioner Burton moved to 
adjourn the meeting; second by Commissioner 
Ruesch; approved unanimously. 

Approved: 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 

Page 8 



- . . . • .. 
- VQUCHERAPPROVAC 

We, the undersigned Board ..of Commissioners of the 'Port of Jllahee, iKitsap County, Washington, 
I tllo hereby certify that the merchandise and/or services hereinafter specified have been receivet:j 

and that the vouchers listed below are approved for payment in the amount c;f $15,336.71 
and from the General Fund, this _11th dayof ""'9~®21. ~ ·· 

\ _ri . l 
. , rLZ~ I 

' ..,.... ' ~ ... . 
' 

POf1~ 
-

j / ·:Pi:Sft •C1'mmis$iofl~ 
~ 

~;,t.J : / ~ 

A, 
~ ~ .. I 

,}JJJ,,Commissionett 
~, 

I i 
I I 

I -
;--~~i! __ j"Ai.les-;Wio-···· ...... ·--··------~!1tnf! •• ~···--------·"'-·----'-----· ;-------~~!!!!!.. .. 3"a4:0o 

-··-· 
4776 JONA THAN-BU ESCH 384.00 
.4777 JOHN BURTON • ''C 

>'384.00 

477.6 ,1 CASCAD~ NATURA~ GAS . .· 15.00 . ~ .. . ... ~ . ... ',><--•- ~ 

4179 HONEY BUO'KET ' 
... -, -· I ., 

93.00 ... . . . 

4780 NORTH PERRY AVENUE WATER DISTRldi 
.. 

52.18 . 

4781 PUGET SOUND ENERGY ... 
.. 

106.56 . >' .. . . 
4782 ' WASiE MANAGEMENT 

. 22.97 ·~~. 
4783 ENDURIS -. 13330.00 
4784 THERESA HAALAND 

. 
575.00 ., .. . 

~· .. .. 

.. 
.. ,_ .. ··.-

. .. . . - .. ... : .. 
"' .. . .. 

C 

. '< . . . .. 

.. ---
.. , .. _, 

.. 

1, y . ... ·- ... . .. .. 

... 
r, 

" ~· . . . 

' ~ ... .. . ~, .. ",. .. . 
. . - .. ~ 



VOUCHER APPROVAL 
We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of the Port of lllahee, Kitsap County, Washington, 

do hereby certify that the merchandise and/or services hereinafter specified have been received 

and that the vouchers listed below are approved for payment in the amount of $10,370.83 
and from the General Fund, this 8th day of September, 2021. 

Port Auditor Port Commissioner 

Port Commissioner 

Numoer Name Amount --------------- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------------------
4785 JAMES AHO 256.00 
4786 JOHN BURTON 256.00 
4787 JONATHAN BUESCH 256.00 
4788 CASCADE NATURAL GAS 5.00 
4789 HONEY BUCKET 93.00 
4790 WASTE MANAGEMENT 22.97 
4791 BANK OF AMERICA 55.00 
4792 INTO THE BLUE DESIGNS & SIGNS 851 .84 
4793 SOUNDWEST ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES 7612.02 
4794 POSTMASTER 388.00 
4795 THERESA HAALAND 575.00 



PORT OF ILLAHEE 
2022 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

TOTAL ESTIMATED BEGINNING BALANCE 
REVENUES: 

695.00 Real Property Rentals 

699.10 lnvesbnent lnterest 
699.20 Property Tax 

TOT AL ESTIMATED REVENUES: 
TOT AL ESTIMATED FUNDS AVAILABLE: 

EXPENDITURES: 
1721 .00 MARINA OPERA TING 

721.80 Utilities 
72l.90Other 

723.00 MARINA MAINTENANCE 
723.30 Outside Services 
723.40 Supplies 

761.00 PROPERTY LEASE/RENTAL 

761 .30 Outside Servies 
763.00 PROPERTY LEASE/RENT AL MAINTENANCE 

763.40 Supplies 
763 .60 Facility Maintenance 
763.70 General and Administrative 
763 .80 Utilities 
763 .90 Other 

771.00 DEBT REDEMPTION 
771.50 Other Note/Contracts 

773.00 FIXED ASSET DISBURSEMENT 
773.50 Property Improvements 
773.90 Other Property Improvements 

774.00 WATERFRONT FACILITIES 
774.40 Waterfront Grant - ALEA Matching Funds 
774.40 Waterfront Grants - BFP Matching Funds 

780.00 GENERAL AND ADMJNISTRA TIVE 
781 .10 Commissioner compensation 
781 .20 Commissioner rcunbursement 
781 .30 Outside services 
781.40 Supplies 
781 .60 Facility rentals 
781 . 70 G&A Operations 
789. IO Economic development 

790.00 NON-OPERATING EXPENSE 
799.91 Interest Expense 
TOT AL ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES: 
TOTAL ESTIMATED ENDING BALANCE: 

DETAIL 

30,000.00 

800,00 
92,500.00 

3,000.00 
500.00 

2,500.00 
1,000.00 

2,800.00 

500,00 
2,000.00 

500,00 

1,500.00 
4,000.00 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 
5,000.00 

312,000.00 
299,000.00 

12,800.00 
1,500.00 

20,000.00 
500.00 
400.00 

20,000.00 
2,500 00 

4,100.00 

TOTALS 
311,575.00 IThis includes a deduction of estimaled expenses for Sept thru Dec 2021 

$2300 monthly Ocean View; $850 monthly lllahee Road - deducted $7,800 in case of vacancies and beginning work on waterfront project 5500 vacar 

Estimated amount - 2021 averaged $85 a month - as cash depleted less interest will be collected 
This is the figure from last year - lhere should be an increase but amount unknown unlil County provides the informalion 

water; power, sewer@ facilities 
SSWM ta,ces & misc. on facility properties 

general maintenance, landscaping at dock facility 
Supplies for maintenance 

Property Management 

supplies for maintenance at properites 
maintenance - roof cleaning/ furnace service 
SSWM ta,ces & misc. on rental properties 
Utilities @ rental properties 
Leasehold Excise Ta,c 

Principal paid on bond - Ocean View property 

improvements to the lllahee Store property - clean up/ pen-nits, etc. 
In case problems arise on the other Port owned properties (roofs, foundations, septic, electrical, etc.) 

Amount the RCO lists as matching funds required by Port (a portion has already been paid to SoundWest Engineering) 
Amount the RCO lists as matching funds required by Port (a portion has already been paid to SoundWest Engineering) 

Commissioners stipends - ($128) per Commissioner per month added additional as there may be more meetings with grants 
travel expense/mileage 
legal, administrative 
Office supplies 
?? 
Insurance, annual dues, promotional hosting, audit 
Commun~y Involvement 

Breakdown of781.70 G&A Operations: 
Advertising 
Membership/Dues WPPA, P. 0 . Box fee 
Insurance Enduris 
Promotional Hosting lllahee Day 
State AudiUAssessment (conducted end of 2019) 

Interest on bond 
(716,100.00)

0 
WPPA Sponsored seminars, etc. 
Travel hotel while attending WPPA sponsored semin, 

(281,225.00) 

$ 500.00 
s 800.00 
s 14,000.00 
s 80000 
s 1,500 00 
$ 1,200.00 
s 1,200.00 
$ 20,000.00 



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BYTHEPORTOFSILVERDALEFORTHEPORTOF ___ _ ____ _ 

This Interlocal Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation 
Act, Chapter 39.34 of the Revised Code of the State of Washington, by and between the Port of 
Silverdale ("Administrative Services Provider") and the Port of _______ _ 
("Administrative Services Recipient"), each a Port District organized under the laws of the State 
of Washington ("parties"). 

Purpose: 
The purpose of this agreement is to provide experienced and cost-effi strative 
services to the Administrative Services Recipient by the Port of Sil e staff. 

Scope of Services 
The Port of Silverdale shall provide to the Administrative Se 
services: 
1. check postal box for mail (weekly); 
2. respond to correspondence as necessary; 
3. check email regularly; 
4. attend meetings and prepare minutes; 
5. prepare meeting agendas; 
6. prepare monthly payment of bills and 
7. e-mail check information tot meeting; 
8. e-mail voucher approval to d; 
9. prepare Annual Report to _____ file it via the Washington State 

Auditor's on-line syst 
10. generate end ofye 
11. track monthly and ory; 
12. annually prepare t get for the following year as well as all 

necessary re · spaper regarding the Preliminary Budget; 
13. reconc · ount with the County Treasurer's monthly report; 
14. transfi ____ ,. d and Investment Pool as necessary; 
15. s S (where applicable); 
16 oll taxes via Commissioner's authorization of electronic 

ounty Treasurer with appropriate documentation (where 

17. inistrative functions as requested by Administrative Services 
Rec1 

Financial Pro~isions 
In consideration for the services provided in this Agreement, the Administrative Services 
Recipient will pay the Port of Silverdale a fixed amount of six hundred dollars ($600.00) per 
month for up to 12 hours of administrative services provided in such month, and an additional 
$50.00 per hour for documented time exceeding 12 hours in any month, together with 
reimbursement for costs and expenses incurred in providing such services. 

Billing and Payment 
The Port of Silverdale will submit monthly invoices for those services rendered under this 
Agreement exceeding 12 hours in any month. The invoices will detail the number of hours 



worked and describe the services performed. Administrative Services Recipient will make 
payment within thirty (30) days following receipt of billing. The Port of Silverdale will maintain 
adequate records to support billings under this Agreement. If any amounts paid by the 
Administrative Services Recipient under this Agreement are determined by audit to be ineligible 
for payment, the Port of Silverdale shall refund those amounts to the Administrative Services 
Recipient within twenty (20) days of notice of the audit determination. 

Duration 
The term of this contract shall be from until terminated by either party as -------
provided in this Agreement. 

Termination 
Either party to this Agreement may terminate the Agreement u 
written notice to the other. Upon notice of termination, no e 
incurred except to the extent necessary to safeguard the int , or as 
authorized by the Administrative Services Recipient. 

Integration and Amendment 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of th 
upon the written agreement of the parties. 

For Administrative Services Provider 
Port of Silverdale Commissioners: 

ervices Recipient 
Commissioners: 

...,......;,-------





-11 

I EXPANDED REACH 

Across all Conway social media channels 

----------11 SITESELECTION.COM/CC/WASHINGTON 

• ~ Washington State 
., - • C Departrnentof 
.... 4 .,. ommerce 

INVEsfoR 
W A T C H 

12,500 
TOTAL PRINTED COPIES 

5,000 
DIRECT MAILED 

5,000 
PRINTED COPIES 

SITE SELECTION 
INVESTOR WATCH 
Dig ital distribution to 
Site Selection Investor 
Watch subscribers 

12,500 printed copies of the Washington 
Economic Development Guide will be 
distributed for 12 consecutive months. 

5,000 copies of the Washington Economic 
Development Guide will be direct mailed in 
October to Corporate targets within the Site 
Selection magazine subscriber database. 

5,000 copies to be distributed by the 
Washington State Department of Commerce, 
at trade shows, direct fulfillment, and through 
Washington stakeholders and advertisers. 

Print d istribution at the World Forum for FDI, 
IAMC forums and other Conway Events 

EXPANDED IMPACT 

fl' CROSS BORDER INVESTMENTTRENDS 
Detailed reporting and analysis of 

DATA ANALYSIS Washington's specific cross-border 
investment trends 

Demographic, business climate 
and labor force analysis 

- COMPETITIVE ADVANTAGES 
,-h Actionable analysis of Washington's 

aillr 
competitive advantages 

INDUSTRY REPORTS • EXECUTIVE INTERVIEWS 
Developing Washington's specific l •j Interviews of C-Suite executives 

in-depth industry reports expanding in Washington 

11_ 

11-



-11 

AD INSERTIONS, SIZE OPTIONS & RATES 
Includes multi-panel gatefolds, full-page ads, and fractional ads 

Front Cover Gatefold 
4 panel ... $18,300 
3 panel ... $13,650 
Page 1 ... $7,050 

2 pg Spread 
Guaranteed ... $9,800 

General ... $8,925 

I 
Full pg + 1/3 pg Vertical 

Guaranteed ... $8,085 
General ... $7,350 

I] 
Full pg 

Guaranteed ... $5,880 
General .. . $5,355 

EXCLUSIVE OPPORTUNITIES 

Homepage Video 
$6,825 

Back Cover Gatefold 
4 panel ... $7,550 
3 panel ... $13,100 

Facing IBC ... $6,720 

1/2 pg Horizontal 
Spread Single 

Interior Gatefold 
8 panel ... $35,700 4 panel ... $16,800 
6 panel ... $27,825 3 panel ... $12,600 

1/2 pg Vertical 
Spread Single 

Guaranteed ... $7,500 $3,200 Guaranteed ... $7,500 $3,360 
General ......... $6,825 $3,045 

2/3 pg Vert. or Horiz. 
Guaranteed ... $4,200 

General .. . $3,885 

General ......... $6,825 S3,050 

1/3 pg Vert. or Horlz. 
Guaranteed ... $2,250 

General ... $2,050 

SPECIAL AD PLACEMENTS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST 

Investment Profile 
2 Pages ..... $14,700 
4 Pages .... $21,000 
8 Pages .... $37,800 

POST CARD/TEASER 
Bound-in & Perforated 

$6,825 

Web Options 
Square'* .................. .. $1,050 
Leaderboard• ...... ........ $840 
Skyscraper* ............... $840 

•• Comes with guaranteed FP & above 
• Comes with general FP and above 

Digital Magazine Sponsorship 
$6,825 

11-



_11 

-,1 

WHY CIRCULATION MATTERS* 
Site Selection Magazine has the highest qualified circulation in the industry. More subscribers 
mean more potential clients seeing your ad. These subscriber companies invested more than 
$400 billion in new projects last year, creating more than 370,000 new jobs. 

Site Selection has also aggressively expanded its international circulation by adding hundreds 

of new subscribers, and potential investors for our advertisers, in China, Europe and Latin 
America. 

WHY DIRECT REQUEST MATTERS 
This often overlooked statistic on an audit statement could perhaps be the most critical for 
your decision on where to invest your advertising dollars. Conway doesn't just buy lists and 
mail a magazine to uninterested anybodies. We prioritize subscribers that want to receive our 
content and will actually read our editorial. Interested subscribers mean interested readers. 
Interested readers pay attention - to your ad. 

WHY CREDIBILITY MATTERS 
Conway invests heavily in nurturing the best professional journalists in the industry, who in 
turn produce the best, most respected editorial content in the industry. Journalistic quality and 
integrity matter because we actually want all of our publications to be read by our subscribers, 
referenced by executives and relied on by consultants. Content counts: The more the industry 
turns to our publications for insight, the more they trust your ads. 

WHATTHIS MEANS FOR CUSTOM CONTENT ADVERTISERS 
Conway Custom Content publications are distributed to targeted Site Selection Magazine 
subscribers. This puts your ad in front of vetted, potential investors who are interested in your 
ad content. 

'Publ~hmown data 

C 
CON vY&:. 

CUSTOM CONTENT 

CONWAY 

6625 The Corners Parkway, Suite 200 
Peachtree Corners, GA 30092 
770.446.6996 

www.conway.com 

11_ 

11-



PORT OF /LLAHEE 
2021 BUDGET REVIEW AS OF AUGUST 31, 2021 

BUDGETED ACTUAL 
TOTAL ESTIMATED BEGINNING BALANCE 340,302.21 

REVENUES: 
30,000.00 26,650.00 88.83% 

699.10 Investment Interest 3,500.00 687.85 19.65% 
699.20 Pro ert Tax 92,500.00 50,585.25 54.69% 

EXPENDITURES: 
721.00 MARINA OPERA TING 

721 .80 Utilities $3,000.00 1,510.80 50.36% Garbage, sanican & electric @ dock 

721.90 Other $500.00 0.00 0.00% 
723.00 MARINA MAINTENANCE 

723.30 Outside Services S14,000.00 2,762.83 19.73% TIKAR power washing, installing singns, replaced deck boards, etc. 

723.40 Su lies $1 ,000.00 124.02 12.40% 
761 .00 PROPERTY LEASE/RENTAL 

761 30 Outside Serv1es s 2 800 00 3,716 00 132 71 % Good Property Management+ Dave's Septic service to discuss reserve drainfield change 

763.00 PROPERTY LEASE/RENTAL MAINTENANCE 
$500.00 0.00 0.00% 

$3,000.00 315.00 10.50% cieanin roof and gutters at 5507 lllahee Road 

763.70 General and Administrative $500.00 345.00 69.00% SSWM Fees 

763.80 Utilities $2,500.00 1,113.92 44.56% Electricity & Garbage 5500 lllahee Road 

I 763. 90 Other $5,000.00 3,640.14 72.80% Leasehold Excise paid to the State (5500lllahee Road and 5560 Ocean View) and SSWM Fees 

771 .00 DEBT REDEMPTION 
771 .50 Other Note/Contracts $8,000.00 4,000.00 50.00% Prlnclpal on 5560 Ocean View 

773.00 FIXED ASSE MENT 
I 773.50 Pro ements $25 000.00 0.00 0.00% 

773.90 0th Im rovements $15,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
774.00 WATERFRON 

774.40 Waterfront Grants $300,000.00 76,801.43 25.60% Soundwest engineering 

780.00 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
781 . 1 o Commissioner com ensation $16,000.00 7,296.00 45.60% Commissioner Stipends 

I 781 .20 Commissioner reimbursement $1 ,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
781.30 Outside services $20,000.00 5,430.91 27.15% Attorney & Administrator 

$500.00 55.00 11 .00% Stamps and mailing 

$400.00 0.00 0.00% Seeds of Grace 

$20,000.00 13,630.00 68.15% Insurances, advertising, WPPA dues, seminars 
789.1 o Economic develo ment $2,500.00 0.00 1 0.00% 

799.90 NON-OPERATING EXPENSE I 
799.91 Interest Ex ense $4,200.00 2,177.50 51.85% Interest on 5560 Ocean View 
7.99.92 Election Ex ense $3,000.00 0.00 0.00% commissioner Position #2 on November ballot 

BALANCE AS OF 8/31/2021 : $295,306.76 

• 
781 .70 G&A O erations 

295,306.76 goal: 295,306.76 Advertising Budget, notices, etc. $ 500.00 
Membership/Dues WPPA, P. o. Box fee $ 800.00 

0 Insurance $ 14,000.00 
$ 800.00 
$ 1,800.00 

Training WPPA Sponsored seminars, etc. $ 900.00 
Travel hotel/meals while attending WPPA sponsored semina $ 1,200.00 

$ 20,000.00 


	POI 2021-09-08 Agenda Packet.pdf
	(09) POI September agenda 2021.pdf



